






















911 CALL CENTER RENOVATION - ESER BOND 2020 Sourcing Event ID: 0000006932 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

Date Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in 
excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public 
Contract Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless 
of the dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's Total 
Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall submit 
with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will perform 
work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater.   

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening.   

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An "unlisted" 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a Bidder 
not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.  

[Note:  For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 

Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2 
supplier and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit 
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.  Bidder must provide the following information 
with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) location of the 
place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 4]; (v) the current 
valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10].  Bidders may provide 
additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 hours of Bid opening.  
Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may result in a determination that 
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[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 36 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement and, therefore, its Bid is non-
responsive. 

 
LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 

receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix concrete 
hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, EXCEPT 
when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 

 
1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 

2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 
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 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

Alan
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 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

Alan
Line
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

 
  

If this is the last page, complete the following: 
 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 
 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______% 

 
END OF SECTION

Alan
Line
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For Alternate Bid Items 

SECTION 00 43 37 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS 

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its 
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use a listed subcontractor for a portion of Alternate Work not 
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. 

Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform 
the work under this Contract. 

Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only 
(even if alternates are selected).  However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for 
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.   

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

Date Name of Firm or Corporation 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.
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  For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
 

  
If this is the last page, complete the following: 

 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: _______% 

 
 

END OF SECTION
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  For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
 

  
If this is the last page, complete the following: 

 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: _______% 

 
 

END OF SECTION
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SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

 
    
Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture  

  
This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in 

excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public 
Contract Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless 
of the dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

 
A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 
 
Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's Total 
Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall submit 
with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will perform 
work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is greater.   

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening.   

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An "unlisted" 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a Bidder 
not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.  

[Note:  For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 

 
B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 

 
Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2 

supplier and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit 
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.  Bidder must provide the following information 
with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) location of the 
place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 4]; (v) the current 
valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10].  Bidders may provide 
additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 hours of Bid opening.  
Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may result in a determination that 

06/27/2022 CWS Construction Group, Inc.
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Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement and, therefore, its Bid is non-
responsive. 

 
LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 

receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix concrete 
hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, EXCEPT 
when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 

 
1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 

2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

ABCO

X

ABCO@abcoair.com

707-795-4955p.o box 94975, petaluma, ca

jim@kbipaint.comKBI

X

XX

150,000

CMD02241549610000024206

HVAC

415-648-7135475 barneveld ave, san francisco, ca

X

50,000454861

209064

100005867

Paint

944475

413072

1000024965

925-240-6099

Steel

2420 sand creek road, brentwood, ca

jpiron@yahoo.comJames Hewatt, Inc

X

X

240,000

586844

X

1000003666

Demo

510-765-2356

AMG

X

andres@amgofca.com

150,000

3438 Helen street, oakland, ca
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 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

731222
1000045613

Fire Supression

707-579-869451 foley street, santa rosa, ca

john@bcfp.comBay Cities fire protection

X

X

Text1003305

1000025918

Acoustics

707-890-552335 executive ave, suite 7, rohnert park, ca

eric@divison9specialty.comDivision 9

X

X

X

100,000

100003935

RG Plumbing

Plumbing

707-571-1195461 todd Rd, Santa rosa, ca

rgran@yahoo.com

Mckee and Company electric

X

80,000802006

X

800,000
30078

952504
10000056905

electrical

594 monterey blvd, san francisco, ca

X

415-825-5461

accounting@mckeeselectric.com
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

 
  

If this is the last page, complete the following: 
 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 
 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______% 

 
END OF SECTION

20%

Text992965

1000013966

flooring

415-917-0341483 victory ave, south san francisco, ca

info@jwcarpet.comJMW

X

X

1000008440

Casework

415-282-662833 dorman ave, san francisco, ca

archmill33@gmail.comJMA

X

X

X

55000949071

X

1051884

10000363884

Glazing

510-894-0647

tavo@ngsglass.com

4778 Gertrude drive, fremont, ca

National Glass System

X

100,000

25
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  For Alternate Bid Items 

SECTION 00 43 37 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS 

 
 

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its 
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use a listed subcontractor for a portion of Alternate Work not 
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. 
 
Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform 
the work under this Contract. 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only 
(even if alternates are selected).  However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for 
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.   
 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

    
   

Date  Name of Firm or Corporation 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

06/27/2022 CWS Construction Group, Inc.

All subs are the same as the base bid
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  For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

 
  

If this is the last page, complete the following: 
 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: _______% 

 
 

END OF SECTION

40%
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	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_9: Valdez Painting
	EMAIL_9: dterell@vpi.net
	3 ADDRESS_9: 2270 Palou Ave San Francisco, CA 94124
	PHONE NO_9: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_9: Painting
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_9: 
	6 SUPPLIER ID_9: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_9: 
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	10 AMOUNT OF SUB CONTRACT WORK_9: 45,482
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	Lower Tier_10: Off
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	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_10: Service Metal Products
	EMAIL_10: teresa@servicemetalproducts.com
	3 ADDRESS_10: 9828 Kitty Lane Oakland CA 94603
	PHONE NO_10: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_10: Restroom Accessories / Lockers
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_10: 
	6 SUPPLIER ID_10: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_10: 
	8 LICENSE NO_10: 439097
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	WBE_10: Off
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	Micro LBE_10: Off
	SBALBE_10: Off
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	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_11: Battalion One
	EMAIL_11: pwhite@battaliononefire.com
	3 ADDRESS_11: 14755 Catalina St San Leandro, CA 94577
	PHONE NO_11: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_11: Fire Sprinklers
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_11: 
	6 SUPPLIER ID_11: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_11: 
	8 LICENSE NO_11: 919683
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	Micro LBE_11: Off
	SBALBE_11: Off
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	Lower Tier_12: Off
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	Service Contractor eg Trucker_12: Off
	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_12: Bacon Plumbing
	EMAIL_12: shayne@baconplumbing.com
	3 ADDRESS_12: 1698 Hudson Ave San Francisco, CA 94124
	PHONE NO_12: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_12: Plumbing
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_12: 
	6 SUPPLIER ID_12: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_12: 
	8 LICENSE NO_12: 728650
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	Supplier_13: Off
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	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_13: Aire Sheet Metal
	EMAIL_13: pm@airesm.com
	3 ADDRESS_13: 1973 East Bayshore Road
Redwood City, CA  94063

	PHONE NO_13: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_13: HVAC
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_13: 
	6 SUPPLIER ID_13: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_13: 
	8 LICENSE NO_13: 271264
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	10 AMOUNT OF SUB CONTRACT WORK_13: 154,200
	11 CERTIFIED_13: Off
	MBE_13: Off
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	Service Contractor eg Trucker_14: Off
	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_14: McKee & Company Electric
	EMAIL_14: romeo@mckeeelectric.com
	3 ADDRESS_14: 594 Monterey Blvd San Francisco, CA 94127
	PHONE NO_14: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_14: Electrical
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_14: 
	6 SUPPLIER ID_14: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_14: 
	8 LICENSE NO_14: 952504
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	MBE_25: Off
	WBE_25: Off
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	SBALBE_25: Off
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	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_26: 
	EMAIL_26: 
	3 ADDRESS_26: 
	PHONE NO_26: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_26: 
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_26: 
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	WBE_27: Off
	OBE_27: Off
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	SBALBE_27: Off
	LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: 20
	TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: 23.95
	Date: 06/29/2022
	Name of Firm or Corporation: Buhler Commercial
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	Lower Tier#1: Off
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	Service Contractor eg Trucker#1: Off
	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME#1: Conflo
	EMAIL#1: omark@conflo.biz
	3 ADDRESS#1: 25670 Nickel Pl Hayward CA 94545
	PHONE NO#1: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK#1: Demo
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO#1: 
	6 SUPPLIER ID#1: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO#1: 
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	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_2#1: Heritage Doors
	EMAIL_2#1: larry@heritagedgd.com
	3 ADDRESS_2#1: 626 Commerce Ct Manteca, CA 95336
	PHONE NO_2#1: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_2#1: DFH
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_2#1: 
	6 SUPPLIER ID_2#1: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_2#1: 
	8 LICENSE NO_2#1: 898245
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	Lower Tier_3#1: Off
	Supplier_3#1: Off
	Service Contractor eg Trucker_3#1: Off
	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_3#1: Cal West Acoustic
	EMAIL_3#1: joe@cwacoustics.com
	3 ADDRESS_3#1: 1435 Technology Lane, Suite B6 Petaluma, CA 94954
	PHONE NO_3#1: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_3#1: Acoustical Ceiling
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_3#1: 
	6 SUPPLIER ID_3#1: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_3#1: 
	8 LICENSE NO_3#1: 960381
	9 SF BUSINESS TAX REG NO_3#1: 
	10 AMOUNT OF SUB CONTRACT WORK_3#1: 9,150
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	Supplier_4#1: Off
	Service Contractor eg Trucker_4#1: Off
	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_4#1: DS Baxley
	EMAIL_4#1: joshua@dsb-plus.com
	3 ADDRESS_4#1: 6571 Las Positas Rd Livermore, CA 94551
	PHONE NO_4#1: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_4#1: Flooring
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_4#1: 
	6 SUPPLIER ID_4#1: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_4#1: 
	8 LICENSE NO_4#1: 858554
	9 SF BUSINESS TAX REG NO_4#1: 
	10 AMOUNT OF SUB CONTRACT WORK_4#1: 6,372
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	MBE_4#1: Off
	WBE_4#1: Off
	OBE_4#1: Off
	Small LBE_4#1: Off
	Micro LBE_4#1: Off
	SBALBE_4#1: Off
	TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: 
	Page_2: 3
	of_3: 3
	First Tier_5#1: On
	Lower Tier_5#1: Off
	Supplier_5#1: Off
	Service Contractor eg Trucker_5#1: Off
	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_5#1: Valdez Painting
	EMAIL_5#1: dterell@vpi.net
	3 ADDRESS_5#1: 2270 Palou Ave San Francisco, CA 94124
	PHONE NO_5#1: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_5#1: Painting
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_5#1: 
	6 SUPPLIER ID_5#1: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_5#1: 
	8 LICENSE NO_5#1: 897696
	9 SF BUSINESS TAX REG NO_5#1: 
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	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_6#1: Aire Sheet Metal
	EMAIL_6#1: pm@airesm.com
	3 ADDRESS_6#1: 1973 East Bayshore Road
Redwood City, CA 94063

	PHONE NO_6#1: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_6#1: HVAC
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_6#1: 
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	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_7#1: McKee & Company Electric
	EMAIL_7#1: romeo@mckeeelectric.com
	3 ADDRESS_7#1: 594 Monterey Blvd San Francisco, CA 94127
	PHONE NO_7#1: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_7#1: Electrical
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_7#1: 
	6 SUPPLIER ID_7#1: 
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